
8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton, WA 98312 | 360.674.2381 | www.portofbremerton.org 
 
 

 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 
 

A G E N D A 
November 8, 2022  Bill Mahan Conference Room 
10:00 AM Port Administration Offices 
 Bremerton Nat’l Airport Terminal Bldg 
 8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton 
 
The Port of Bremerton Board of Commissioners is conducting hybrid meetings meaning our 
meetings will be conducted in person and virtually. The public is invited to view and/or 
participate in the meeting by attending in person or through one of the following options: 

• To stream online only (via BKAT feed, with no interaction possible): 
https://bremerton.vod.castus.tv/vod/?live=ch1&nav=live  

• To join the online Zoom meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3359030010  
• For audio only; dial 1.253.215.8782; Meeting ID: 335 903 0010  

 

Call to Order  

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Agenda 

Consent Items 

All matters listed under Consent Items have been distributed to each member of the 
Commission for reading and study, are considered to be routine, and will be enacted by one 
motion of the Commission with no separate discussion.  If separate discussion is desired, that 
item may be removed from the Consent Items and placed under Action Items by request. 
 
A. Minutes of the regular business meeting of October 25, 2022. 

B. Payment of checks #901632 through #901635 and #901636 through #901639 and #84232 
through #84250 and #E01194 through #E01205 and #901641 through #901646 from the 
General Fund for $65,670.51; #E01193 from the Construction Fund for $165,020.85. Void 
Check #84222. 

Payment of checks #901655 and #E01227 through #E01228 and #84294 and #84295 
through #84336 and #E01229 through #E01232 and #901659 through #901662 and 
#901663 through #901666 and #E01233 and #901667 and #E01234 and#84337 through 
#84365 and #E01235 through #E01248 and #901668 from the General Fund for 
$2,200,806.44. 

C. Excuse Commissioner Strakeljahn’s absence due to personal travel. 

https://bremerton.vod.castus.tv/vod/?live=ch1&nav=live
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3359030010


Agenda for November 8, 2022 
Page 2 

** The Commission may add and take action on other items not listed on the Agenda ** 

Information Items 

1. Port Orchard Marina Breakwater Funding Update – Desimone Consulting Group 

Citizen Comments: Open to the public for comment. Speakers are asked to keep their comments to less 
than 3 minutes. Please feel free to submit further comments in writing to the Clerk of 
the Board (gingerw@portofbremerton.org). 

Action Items 

1. Final Budget for Calendar Year 2023 
1.1 Budget Presentation 
1.2 Public Hearing 
1.3 Action Items 

a. Resolution 2022-06 providing for a regular property tax levy and all allowable 
levies for calendar year 2023.  

b. Resolution 2022-07 providing a limit factor for the regular levy for the 2023 
calendar year to determine future years’ levies and to enable the Port to bank 
excess levy capacity. 

c. Resolution 2022-08 adopting the final budget for calendar year 2023. 
d. Resolution 2022-09 filing the final budget and submitting request for tax levies 

for calendar year 2023 with the Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners. 

2. Easement Agreement for Parking – Marina Square Garage Unit 

Staff Reports 

Commission Reports / New Business 

Executive Session (if necessary) 

Adjournment 
 
 

Regular business and other meetings that may be attended by members of the Board 
Date Time Meeting 
11/08 10:00 am *Commission Regular Meeting 
11/11 All Day Port Offices Closed in Observance of Veterans Day 
11/22  6:00 pm  *Commission Regular Meeting 

 
Meetings are subject to change or cancellation 

*Denotes events in which two (2) or more Commissioners may attend 



8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton, WA 98312 | 360.674.2381 | www.portofbremerton.org 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

M I N U T E S 
October 25, 2022 Remote Access Only 
6:00 PM Zoom Meeting ID: 335 903 0010  

Zoom Call-In: (253) 215-8782  
BKAT Live Stream 

Commissioners and Staff Present 

Commissioners 
Gary Anderson 
Cary Bozeman 

Staff Members 
Jim Rothlin 
Fred Salisbury 
Jeremiah Wiley 
Arne Bakker 
James Weaver 

Monroe Whitman IV 
Ginger Waye 
Stephanie Frame 
Anne Montgomery, Atty 

Call to Order  

Vice-President Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Approval of Agenda 

It was moved by BOZEMAN, seconded by ANDERSON to: 

Approve the Agenda as presented. 

MOTION CARRIES, 2-0 

Consent Items 

A. Minutes of the regular business meeting of October 11, 2022.

B. Payment of checks #901647 through #901648 and #901649 through #901650 and
#84251 through #84274 and #E01206 through #E01220 and #901651 through #901654
from the General Fund for $251,428.10.

Payment of checks #84275 through #84293 and #E01221 through #E01226 from the
General Fund for $60,623.62.

C. Excuse Commissioner Strakeljahn’s absence due to personal travel.

Draf
t

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3359030010
https://bremerton.vod.castus.tv/vod/?live=ch1&nav=live


Regular Business Meeting Minutes 
October 25, 2022 

Page 2 of 4 

 
It was moved by BOZEMAN, seconded by ANDERSON to: 

Approve the Consent Items as presented. 

MOTION CARRIES, 2-0 
 
Information Items 
 

1. Kitsap Economic Development Alliance (KEDA) Update – Joe Morrison, Executive 
Director  

Mr. Morrison provided a PowerPoint presentation highlighting KEDA’s vision and 
mission; the diversity within the County and KEDA’s job to work with all; focus areas and 
what KEDA does; and their current programs of PTAC (Procurement and Technical 
Assistance Center) and WAV-C (Washington Autonomous Vehicle Cluster).  

He highlighted the partnerships between the Port and KEDA stating the Port is a key 
“plus” in “Why Kitsap.” There will be future discussion on how KEDA can be more helpful 
to the Port. He also provided economic prognostications before urging everyone to shop 
locally to support Kitsap businesses and ended by stating that change is coming to Kitsap 
with a bright, positive, dynamic future. 

He responded to questions and comments from the board and staff relative to investments 
being required to maintain our quality of life during Kitsap growth; the challenges of the 
aerospace industry in this area which led to Kitsap Aerospace & Defense Alliance (KADA) 
running its course despite everyone working so hard on it and doing beautiful work; and 
the need for the Port to get KEDA’s assistance on finding partnerships to invest in 
infrastructure. 

 
Work Study Session 
 

1. 2023 Final Preliminary Budget – Jeremiah Wiley, Chief Financial Officer 

CFO Wiley provided a PowerPoint presentation which reviewed: 

• The Port’s mission and vision; budget goals; job generation; and indirect economic 
impact.  

• Operating revenues and expenses 2019 through 2023 
• 2023 operating revenues, operating expenses; and non-operating revenues and 

expenses 
• Budget narrative describing the revenue and expense increases. 
• Property tax comparisons of 2022 and 2023. Although not taking the 1% allowed 

tax increase in 2023, Commissioner Bozeman introduced the idea of opening 
discussion on potentially taking the 1% in future years for capital projects. 

• Reviewed capital projects and the minor changes from the first preliminary budget. 

Draf
t



Regular Business Meeting Minutes 
October 25, 2022 

Page 3 of 4 

Responded to questions and comments from the board including providing assurance 
that, if necessary, the Port has the bonding capacity to borrow for the Port Orchard Marina 
breakwater replacement project. 

 
Citizen Comments 
 
Joyce Oswald, Kitsap Small Business Development Center (SBDC) 

• Introduced herself as the new business advisor with SBDC and provided her professional 
background. Discussed SBDC’s upcoming Cyber Security Awareness Workshop and 
requested the flyer on the event be distributed to Port tenants. She responded to questions 
and comments from the Board. 

 
Action Items 
 

1. Century West Engineering Task Order 18 – Design and Engineering for South Hangar 
Project Phase 2 
Presented by Monroe Whitman IV, Airport Manager 

Following PowerPoint presentation and discussion; 

It was moved by BOZEMAN, seconded by ANDERSON to: 

Approve Task Order #18 with Century West Engineering and authorize the CEO to execute 
the contract. 

MOTION CARRIES, 2-0 
 

2. Bid Authorization for Mount Jupiter Way Site Development Project 
Presented by Arne Bakker, Chief Operations Officer 

Following PowerPoint presentation and discussion; 

It was moved by BOZEMAN, seconded by ANDERSON to: 

Authorize Port staff to go out to bid for the site development improvements for the 
Steelhead Group Holdings site and future developments. 

MOTION CARRIES, 2-0 
 

Staff Reports 
 
Jim Rothlin, Chief Executive Officer 

• Provided updates on the following projects: 
o Multipurpose Facility construction which is moving forward but will not have an 

opening date until the occupancy permit is approved. 
o Port Orchard Marina north breakwater emergency repairs. Director of Marine 

Facilities James Weaver discussed the required temporary closure of the north 
breakwater due to the required repairs because of the safety issue for pedestrians 
and mooring boats. 

Draf
t



Regular Business Meeting Minutes 
October 25, 2022 

Page 4 of 4 

o Provided highlights of the Washington Public Ports Association Small Ports 
Conference that he attended along with Marketing & Communications 
Coordinator Erica Filler. 

o Reminded everyone that this is the last virtual-only commission meeting. The Port 
will be transitioning to hybrid meetings (in-person and virtual) starting in 
November. 

 
Commission Reports / New Business 
 
Commissioner Anderson 

• Reported on the City of Port Orchard’s Economic Development and Tourism Committee 
meeting. 

• Attended the South Kitsap Rotary meeting during which CEO Rothlin gave an uplifting, 
positive report on the Port. 

• Attended KEDA’s Fall Forum which, unfortunately, coincided with Kitsap Regional 
Coordinating Council’s TransPOL meeting. Staff represented the Port at TransPOL so 
there was representation at both events.  

• Attended the Peninsula Regional Transportation Planning Organization (PRTPO) 
executive board meeting. He described the organization stating that it is an extremely well-
run organization with a very good work product, and he recognized Bek Ashby as a great 
administrator. 

• Along with CEO Rothlin, attended a Gorst Coalition event that was attended by 
Congressman Derek Kilmer along with many other elected officials and stakeholders. 

 
Executive Session - None 
 
Adjournment 
 

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:24 p.m. 
 

Submitted,      Approved, 
 
 
 
Jim Rothlin      Cary Bozeman 
Chief Executive Officer    Commission Secretary 
November 3, 2022     November 8, 2022 
 

Draf
t



\\pobfile-21\Airport_Data\Public_Forms\Agenda Materials\2022-11-08\2023 Budget Adoption\2023 Final_Budget_Agenda_Summary.docx 

AGENDA SUMMARY 
 
 

Agenda Item No: Action Item #1 

Subject: 2023 Final Budget Adoption 

Exhibits: 
2023 Final Budget 
Resolutions 2022-06; 2022-07; 2022-08; 2022-09 

Prepared By: Jeremiah Wiley, Chief Financial Officer 

Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

 
Summary: 
The 2nd 2023 preliminary budget was presented on October 25, 2022. 

The Public Hearing is being held during the November 8, 2022 meeting. The Port of 
Bremerton's 2023 Final Budget as presented today is $9,856,980. The final budget 
documents and all related resolutions are presented herein for adoption as follows: 

• 2023 Final Budget 

• Resolution 2022-06: General tax levy for 2023 with no tax increase 
• Resolution 2022-07: Providing a limit factor for the regular levy for the 2023 

calendar year to determine future years’ levies and to enable the Port of Bremerton to 
bank excess levy capacity. This resolution works together with Resolution 2022-06 
and is important to the Port in preserving its ability to bank the levy capacity. It is 
not known what the future holds or what projects may come before future Port 
Commissions. The Port has banked its previous levy capacity and should preserve the 
same ability to bank the excess capacity in 2023. 

• Resolution 2022-08: Providing for acceptance, approval and adoption of the Final 
Budget for Calendar Year 2023.     

• Resolution 2022-09: Filing the Final Budget and submitting a request for tax levies 
for the 2023 calendar year with the Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners and 
the Kitsap County Tax Assessor's Office. This resolution also includes the official 
Levy Certification signed by the Chief Financial Officer of the Port. 

 
Fiscal Impact: 
N/A 

 
Recommendation: 
Adopt the 2023 Final Budget and approve all related resolutions as presented. 

 



 
Motions for Consideration: 
 

a. Move to approve Resolution 2022-06 with no tax increase in the general 
tax levy.  

b. Move to approve Resolution 2022-07 providing a limit factor for the 
regular levy for the 2023 calendar year to determine future years’ levies 
and to enable the Port to bank excess levy capacity. 

c. Move to approve Resolution 2022-08 approving and adopting the Final 
2023 Budget. 

d. Move to approve Resolution 2022-09 filing the final 2023 budget 
documents and submitting request for tax levies in the amounts 
indicated with the County Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners 
and the Kitsap County Assessor's Office. 

 



PORT OF BREMERTON 
KITSAP COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-06  
DATED:  November 8, 2022 

 
A RESOLUTION of the Board of Commissioners, Port of Bremerton, providing for a 0% 

increase in the total regular property tax levy excluding any amount resulting from the addition of new 
construction and improvements to property, any increase in state-owned property and all allowable 
levies, for calendar year 2023. 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners, Port of Bremerton, has properly given notice of the 
public hearing held on November 8, 2022 to consider the Port of Bremerton's current expense budget 
for the calendar year 2023, pursuant to RCW 53.35.010, 53.35.020, 53.35.030 and 53.35.045; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners, Port of Bremerton, after hearing, and after duly 
considering all relevant evidence and testimony presented, has determined that the Port of Bremerton 
does not require the 1% increase in property tax revenue from the previous year, excluding the 
increase resulting from the addition of new construction and improvements to property, newly 
constructed wind turbines, annexation, any increases in the values of state-assessed property, state-
assessed utilities, refunds, and all allowable levies, in order to discharge the expected expenses and 
obligations of the Port of Bremerton and in its best interest; and 

 
WHEREAS, the population of this district is more than 10,000; and  

 
WHEREAS the Board of Commissioners, Port of Bremerton, has determined that it is in the 

best interest of the Port of Bremerton and not necessary to meet the expenses and obligations in 2023 
while still maintaining all future levy capabilities, for the property tax revenue not to be increased by 1% 
in 2023. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners, Port of Bremerton, 
that a zero percent 0.0% increase $-0- in the total property tax levy from the previous year $4,006,232 
is hereby authorized. The 0.0% increase is exclusive of additional revenue resulting from new 
construction, improvements to property, any increase in the value of state assessed property, any 
annexations that have occurred and refunds made. 

  
ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Port of Bremerton at the regular public 

meeting thereof held this 8th day of November 2022 and duly authenticated in open session by the 
signatures of the Commissioners voting in favor thereof and the Seal of the Commission. 
 

 
       
Commission President     

              
Commission Vice President 

ATTEST:  
 
            (SEAL) 
Commission Secretary 



PORT OF BREMERTON 
KITSAP COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-07 
DATED:  November 8, 2022 

 
A RESOLUTION of the Board of Commissioners, Port of Bremerton, providing a limit 

factor for the regular levy for the 2023 calendar year to determine future years’ levies and 
to enable the Port of Bremerton to bank excess levy capacity. 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners, Port of Bremerton, has met and 

considered its budget for the calendar year 2023; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners, Port of Bremerton, in the course of 

considering the budget for 2023, has reviewed all sources of revenue and examined all 
anticipated expenses and obligations; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Port of Bremerton Taxing District, 
has determined that due to future committed obligations in the Teamsters Local Union 589 
Agreement with respect to future wage increases and medical and other benefit levels, and 
in consideration of future capital and infrastructure improvements, finds that there is a 
substantial need to set the levy limit at 101% in the event this levy capacity is needed in the 
future years.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners, Port of 

Bremerton that the limit factor for the regular levy for the calendar year 2023 be set at 
101% in the event this levy capacity is needed in future years. 

 
ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Port of Bremerton at the regular 

public meeting thereof held this 8th day of November 2022 and duly authenticated in open 
session by the signatures of the Commissioners voting in favor thereof and the Seal of the 
Commission. 
 

       
Commission President 

 
              

Commission Vice President 
ATTEST: 
 
         
Commission Secretary 



PORT OF BREMERTON 
KITSAP COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-08 
DATED:  November 8, 2022 

 
 A RESOLUTION of the Board of Commissioners, Port of Bremerton, providing for acceptance, 
approval and adoption of the Final Budget for the Calendar Year 2023. 

 WHEREAS, a preliminary 2023 budget was prepared and analyzed on October 25, 2022, and  

 WHEREAS, public notices were published on October 26, and November 2, 2022, in the 
newspaper of general circulation in the Port District proclaiming the availability of the preliminary budget 
to taxpayers at the Port office and announcing the public hearing for November 8, 2022, all in 
accordance with RCW 53.35.030 and 53.35.045, and  

 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 8th day of November, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. after the 
above-stated due and proper notices were published in the daily newspaper of general circulation in the 
Port District and the Commission heard from all persons desiring to be heard on the matter of the final 
budget all in accordance with RCW 53.35.030 and 53.35.045, and 

 WHEREAS, the proposed 2023 budget incorporates the Port’s Capital Plan and related capital 
improvements as an update to the 2012 Comprehensive Scheme. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners, Port of Bremerton, 
that: 

The Final Budget for calendar year 2023, fixed at fund levels as listed below and appended 
hereto as part of this Resolution is accepted, approved and adopted. 

Airport  $1,174,561 
Industrial Park  965,237 
Port Orchard Marina 1,830,742 
Bremerton Marina 1,300,774 
Other Marinas 115,290 
General & Administrative 2,571,894 
Capital Project Airport 380,750 
Capital Project Industrial Parks 925,750 
Capital Project Port Orchard Marina 55,000 
Capital Project Bremerton Marina 180,000 
Capital Project General & Administrative 281,982 
TOTAL BUDGET $9,856,980 

 ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Port of Bremerton at the regular public 
meeting thereof held this 8th day of November, 2022 and duly authenticated in open session by the 
signatures of the Commissioners voting in favor thereof and the Seal of the Commission. 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
ATTEST:     Commission President 
 
      _______________________________ 
Commission Secretary   Commission Vice-President 



PORT OF BREMERTON 
KITSAP COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09 
DATED:  November 08, 2022 

 
A RESOLUTION of the Board of Commissioners, Port of Bremerton, filing the final budget and 

submitting a request for tax levies for calendar year 2023 with the Clerk of the Board of County 
Commissioners. 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners, Port of Bremerton, Kitsap County, by Resolution 
2022-08 dated November 08, 2022 approved and adopted the Final Budget for Calendar Year 2023 in 
the amount of $9,856,980 in accordance with RCW 53.35.010, 53.35.020, 53.35.030 and 53.35.045. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners, Port of Bremerton, in 
accordance with RCW 53.35.040, that: 
 

1. A copy of the Final Budget of the Port of Bremerton for Calendar Year 2023, as 
approved by Resolution 2022-08 be filed with the Clerk of the Board of County 
Commissioners. 

 
2. As required under Referendum 47, Section 209, Resolution 2021-04 is hereby 

submitted to the Board of County Commissioners to provide for levies against taxable 
property located within Kitsap County to raise funds in the amount indicated in the Final 
Budget as follows, plus new construction and improvements to property, newly 
constructed wind turbines, annexation, any increases in the values of state-assessed 
property, state-assessed utilities, refunds, and all allowable levies: 

 
A. General Purpose Levy $4,006,232 
 Plus: New Construction 104,023 
  Refunds 25,641   
    $4,135,896 
B. Special Tax (General Obligation  

    Indebtedness) Levy 0 
 

ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Port of Bremerton at the regular public 
meeting thereof held this 8th day of November, 2022 and duly authenticated in open session by the 
signatures of the Commissioners voting in favor thereof and the Seal of the Commission. 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
ATTEST:     Commission President 
 
      _______________________________ 
Commission Secretary   Commission Vice-President 
 



 

 

 

LEVY CERTIFICATION 

 
In accordance with RCW 84.52.020, I, Jeremiah Wiley, Chief Financial Officer, for the Port of Bremerton, 

do hereby certify to the Kitsap County legislative authority that the Commissioners of said district 

requests that the following levy amounts be collected in 2023 as provided in the district’s budget, which 

was adopted on November 8, 2022, following a public hearing held on November 8, 2022. 

 
Regular Levy: $4,006,232 
Plus:  New Construction 104,023 
Refunds 25,641 
            
   Total Regular Levy $4,135,896 
 
Excess Levy: $    0 
 
 
 
 

Signature: ___________________________________     Date:    November 8, 2022    

 



\\pobfile-21\Airport_Data\Public_Forms\Agenda Materials\2022-11-08\SWG Parking Easement Agreement\SWG Parking Easement Agenda Summary.docx 

AGENDA SUMMARY 
 

Agenda Item No: Action Item #2 

Subject: Parking Easement – Marina Square 

Exhibits: Easement Agreement for Parking, Marina Square, a Condominium 

Prepared By: Jim Rothlin, CEO 

Meeting Date: November 8, 2022 

 
Summary: 
In May 2018, the Port entered into a parking agreement with Sound West Group (SWG) to 
secure future parking stalls at Marina Square, a property originally sold to SWG from the 
Port. The development includes a 382-car parking garage, of which up to 75 stalls are reserved 
in perpetuity by the Port for the primary purpose of parking dedicated to Bremerton Marina 
tenants.  

As part of the parking agreement, terms were to be negotiated for fees related to the parking 
garage in the form of an easement agreement which is attached. The key highlights of the 
agreement are that the Port will contribute its proportional share of costs for  

o Property Tax 
o Property Insurance 

o Parking management fees 
The Port’s share is calculated at 19.63%, which is based on 75 of the total 382 stalls in the 
structure. It is anticipated that the Port will have access to the parking garage before the end 
of November, contingent on the permits approved by the City of Bremerton. 

 
Fiscal Impact: 
The Port will contribute annually for is proportion of the Property Tax, Insurance, and 
parking management fees. In year 1 the fees are not to exceed $45,000. The current estimates 
for year 1 are 

• Property tax - $21,594 
• Insurance - $3,595 
• Maintenance Fees - $19,811. 

After year 1, the Port will continue to subsidize the 19.63% for Taxes and Insurance, and 
management fees will be the lesser of 19.63% of the actual management costs or no more than 
a CPI increase from the previous year. 
 
Strategic Purpose: 
This action conforms with the Port’s strategic plan in Goal 2: To operate all facilities efficiently 
and cost effectively with a high degree of customer service.  



 
Recommendation: 
Port staff recommends the approval of the Easement agreement for Parking at the Marina 
Square with Sound West Oz Fund I Multifamily LLC, Sound West Oz Fund I Parking LLC and 
Sound West Oz Fund I Hospitality, LLC. 

 
Motions for Consideration: 
Move to approve the Easement agreement for Parking at the Marina Square with 
Sound West Oz Fund I Multifamily LLC, Sound West Oz Fund I Parking, LLC and 
Sound West Oz Fund I Hospitality, LLC, and authorize the Commission Vice 
President to execute the document. 

 










































	2022-11-08_Agenda
	2022-10-25_Minutes
	Action Item 1 - 2023 Final Budget
	2023 Final_Budget_Agenda_Summary
	2022-06 - 2023 Budget_IncreasePropTax
	2022-07 - 2023 Budget_Limit_Factor
	2022-08 -2023 Budget_Adoption
	2022-09 - 2023 Budget_Filing
	2022-09A - 2023 Budget_Levy_Certification

	Action Item 2 - SW Marina Square Parking Easement Agmt
	SWG Parking Easement Agenda Summary
	2022-10-24 SW OZ-Port Easement Agreement SW Signed




